STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

B venon HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 08040
GOVERNOR . .

LARRY KEHOE June 4, 1979 (505) 393.6161
SECRETARY

Shell 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 1509
Midland, Texas 79702

Attn: Mr. G.W. Tullos Re: Intention to P&A
‘ Langlie Mattix Unit #9
Gentlemen:

We are returning unapproved your notice of intention to plug your
Langlie Mattix Unit Well #9-E in Section 23, T24S, R37E, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Our records show *his well was an injection well and the Langlie
Mattix zone has not been isolated which must be dore on abandonment.
If our records are not correct, please show the present wellbore
condition.

Also, all plugs will be required to be spotted through tubing.
Please resubmit your notice of intention to plug the above captioned
well reflecting the above listed requirements.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed
Encl.



